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Grand Jurors of Cherokee County present upontheir oath:.

TRAFFICKING IN METHAMPHETAMINE

R SO T -

That Drakkar Corshad Austin did in Chelrok‘eeACoun’ry be’rw.‘een December
.29, 2018, and December 30, 2018, knoWineg sell, monufoc’ruref‘:‘,’dehlj.\/e‘r,‘

purchase or bring into this State, or did provide financial ,ossisfq}rﬁg’ieﬁ -or dig

otherwise aid, abet, attempt, or conspire ’rQ sell, manufacture, deliver;',;f purchose |
.or bring i'n"fro. this State, br did knowingly actually or constructively possess, or did- .
knowingly oﬁemp’r ’ré actually or. Cons’rfucﬁvely possess- four h:‘undred (400)
grams or more éf mé‘rhomphe’romine, a schedule Il controlled substance, in
violation of §44-53-375, THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, (1976), as
amended. |

"
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Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in

such case made and provided.




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
C TY OF : Cherokee ; , ' '
© ST ‘ . _ VS. _ ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2019GS1100097
_ Drakkar Corshad Austin ) A/WH _2018A1110200365
ARA: A . _ ' ) DateofOffense: _12/30/2018
Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 25 ) S.C.Code§ . : . 44-53-0375
DOB: | SS# L ' ) CDR Code #: 0370 ‘
Address: : - B ' ) '
City,State,Zip: ~ , &
. , % ' SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[ ] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[] : :
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [ ] CONVICTED OF  or XIPLEADS
TO: Drugs / Trafficking in methamphetamine 28-100g, 2nd offense [7-30 and $50k] ' :
in violation of § 44-53-0375 of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # - __ 0389
[JNON-VIOLENT X VIOLENT [X]SERIOUS [ MOST SERIOUS  [] Mandatory GPS(CSC il §17 25-45 .
' w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: [ ] AsIndicted, [X]Lesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's mmalsg3 E
The plea is: [[]Without Negotiations or Recommendation, ~~  [X] Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State. G
sciesr Dahhw o) € F—>==  scmmsis
. SC Bar# ' Defendant 2= Schultz, E. JOW SC Bar#

: . ' . ' Attorney for Defendant _ . oo
WHEREFO he Defendang i ited to the State Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of - | SASTRORES [:} under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed " vears
and/or to pay a fine of $ - ; provideshthatuparrfae-sorviee-e —_— days/months/years and/or payment

of § _——— ;pluscosts and assessments as applicable*; the RCe-issuspen
-menthsiyears and subject to South Carolina Department of Probatlon Parole and Pardon Serv1ces standard condrtrons of probation,
which are incorporated by reference.

[J CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

N

[_] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

(] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a - person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16- 25 65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. » ’

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: Loy _ ff:
[] RESTITUTION: |:]Deferred [*1Def. Waives Hearing [ JOrdered PTUP . : ¢ T\ 1 X)P’Y v'f""
Total:  $ plus 20% fee: $ ' » days/hours PM n\Té_o ’
*Payment Terms: ‘ Obtain GED  [] GL"«’K ')E COIJ

. CHERVK, "J v
Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job orp. 3 GO SC

May serve W/E begining - ‘ i

~

[] Set by SCDPPPS

Recipient':, Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing  []
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
-§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) @ $ pmts.of$ _ - beginning
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ .
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12  § - ___ paidtoPubligD efender I
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) 825 3 Other:
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) | $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) Cm $
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge),. . D § )
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Feé) $50 8 . 9 Q
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca  $ , (] Appointed PD or appointe eQ %Qf Appea Is
3% to County (if paid in installments) - $ SRS Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
Ce e ' during probation and shall be collected before
TOTAL » ' $ ANS, AE any other fees.

Presiding Judge
Judge Code:

Sentence Date: T]—] Nne 4 @0 '.L‘l

Clerk of Court/ Deputy ger*:
Court Reporter: (A

SCCA/217 (04/2018)




